439
SITE NUMBER: WA-IV-238-
ADDRESS: 7 Maplie Street, Smithsburg, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: St. Ann's Episcopal Church, 107/163, access during
worship hours
BUILDING DATE: 1873

7 Maple Street is a west-facing, vertically massed, three-bay,
freestanding, rock-faced, random coursed stone church. The focus of the
church is on the two-story, square, projecting center-bay tower that holds
the pointed arched double doors and a round stained glass window. The
flanking bays each have a narrow pointed arched, stained glass window. The
building has serious structural problems that have been partially resolved
through the addition of stone buttresses at the corners of the building.
The structural problems are particularly evident at the side elevation
windows where wide cracks and movements in the stone wall are apparent.

The church is indicated on the 1875 map of the town. According to the
Smithsburg Historical Society, the church was founded by the Bishop,
Towson, and Huyett families after the death, in 1870, of Dr. Elijah Bishop.
The tower was added in 1916. This is indicated on the 1916 Sanborn, which

numbers the building 201 Maple.
Prepared by Julie Mueller, April 1991.
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